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17 August 2023 
   
Dear  

 
Re: ICO UK GDPR Investigation – easyJet Airline Company Limited 
   
Our case reference number: INV/0250/2020 
Your case reference number: 1001110353 
 
I am writing to inform you that, having carefully considered the above 
case in light of the ICO’s prioritisation principles, the Information 
Commissioner has exercised his administrative discretion to de-prioritise 
this case, for the reasons set out below.  
 
The Commissioner does not consider that pursuing enforcement action in 
this case is currently the best use of the ICO’s limited legal and 
investigative resources, in particular, when considered in light of the 
ICO’s overall portfolio of work.  
 
Further information about compliance with the UK GDPR can be found at 
the following link. 
  
Thank you for your co-operation and assistance during the course of our 
investigation. 
  
We now consider this case closed. 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
Stephen Bonner 
 
Deputy Commissioner 
Regulatory Supervision 
 



 

Please note that we are often asked for copies of the correspondence we 
exchange with third parties. We are subject to all of the laws we deal 
with, including the United Kingdom General Data Protection Regulation, 
the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
You can read about these on our website (www.ico.org.uk).  
 
The ICO publishes basic details about the complaints, investigations and 
self-reported data breaches it handles. These details include the name of 
the organisation concerned, the dates that we opened and closed the 
case, and the outcome. Examples of published data sets can be found at 
this link (https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/complaints-
and-concerns-data-sets/).  
 
We do not include personal data in the published datasets and will 
anonymise the names of sole traders etc prior to publication. We also do 
not publish cases concerning domestic CCTV complaints and may not 
publish certain other cases if we feel it is not appropriate to do so in the 
circumstances.  
 
If you wish to raise an objection to us publishing a case in the datasets, 
whether or not we have published it yet, please contact us explaining 
your reasons for this at icoaccessinformation@ico.org.uk .  
 
Please say whether you consider any of the information you send us is 
confidential. You should also say why so that we can take that into 
consideration. However, please note that we will only withhold 
information where there is good reason to do so. 
 
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy 
notice at www.ico.org.uk/privacy-notice 
 
 




